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MEMORANDUM

To: Historic Resources Commission F-3
From: Jennifer Pruitt, Principal Planner %
Date: May 12, 2011
Subject: HRC-10-006
2010 Historic Preservation Fund Grant
DISCUSSION:

Planning Division staff will provide the HRC and the general public with an update to the
status of the 2010 Historic Preservation Fund (HPF) grant, which will result in a National
Register Nomination for the Carson City Historic District and the survey of 50 properties
in the Carson City Historic District.

The following has taken place since the March 10, 2011 HRC update of the HPF grant:

The Planning Division staff has completed a majority of the requested research
by the consultant.

The April 2011 Quarterly HPF report was submitted to the State Historic
Preservation Office (SHPO), as required per the funding agreement.

The grant consultant Dan Pezzoni conducted the scheduled site visit from April
24, 2011 through April 28, 2011, and met with City staff and SHPO staff as
previously recommended.

The National nomination area has been conceptually determined.

Property owners in the National nomination area have been notified via US mail
by the Planning Division.

H:\PingDept\HRC\2011\Staff Reports\Mar 201 1\HRC-11-006 HPF Grant update May 2011.doc



